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Laura Bowman

From: Official Information
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 1:50 pm
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 291232 - - Timeline for building consents for 

the Rototuna Foodmart, Deanwell Superette, Borman Road Superette and Pik & Pay 
Superette

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Rototuna Foodmart – 412 Hukanui Road 

 Lodged – 03/02/2003 
 Issued (approved) – 24/03/2003 
 Code Compliance Certificate issued – 17/05/2004 

 
Deanwell Superette – 35 Deanwell Avenue 

 Lodged – 23/12/2014 
 Issued (approved) – 02/04/2015 
 Code Compliance Certificate issued – 16/02/2017 

 
Borman Road Superette – 152 Te Manatu Drive 

 Lodged – 19/12/2018 
 Issued (approved) – 03/04/2019 
 Code Compliance Certificate issued – 11/11/2019 

 
Pik & Pay Superette – 78 Cabourne Drive 

 Lodged – 27/05/2019 
 Issued (approved) – 24/02/2019 
 Code Compliance Certificate issued – 26/02/2021 

 
According to our records, the Deanwell Superette is categorised under ‘retail’ and is not distinguished as a ‘corner dairy.’  
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a 
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Tatiyana 
Official Information Team 
Governance & Assurance Unit | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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